

Goal 3: Promote Health Equity

Objective 1: Support statewide initiatives to reduce health disparities.

- Support the Governor's Interagency Council on Health Disparities
- Complete health impact reviews for the Governor and legislature

Comment [DM(1): Should this be a stand-alone goal or incorporated across all goals.

Deleted: Reduce Health Disparities

Deleted: the successful implementation of SB 6197 (2006—created the HDC and HIR)

Deleted: ing

Deleted: • Securing HHS grant to improve communication with hard to reach populations¶

Deleted: Completing

Objective 2: Integrate health equity awareness into Board activities:

- Consider health equity in Board reports
- Require cultural humility training and government to government training for all staff

Deleted: Objective 2: Work to simultaneously reduce health disparities and the academic achievement gap.¶

Deleted: For Example:¶
<#>Complete and disseminate Research Review: School-based Health Interventions and Academic Achievement report in partnership with DOH and OSPI. This was the outgrowth of a summit sponsored by the board.¶

Deleted: 3

Deleted: disparities

Deleted: For Example:¶

Deleted: competency

Previous Plan Activities Not Carried Out under Goal 3:

- Utilize Health Equity Impact Review Guide developed by Department of Health.
- Identify opportunities pilot the health equity impact review guide